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ANNUAL MEETING.

ST. ANDREW’S HaLL,
KINGSTON, APRIL 7TH, 1885,

The annual congregational meeting wes held at 7.80 P.M., Rev. Dr.
Williamson in the chair.

After devotional exercises by the Chairman, Mr. T. D. Minnes was
appointed Secretary.

The Report of the Managers was then read, received and adopted.

Messrs. Jas. Minnes, C. Hamilton, Jro. McIntyre, ana W. M, Robert-
8on were olected Managers for the next three years.

Messrs. D. Fraser and Dr, Herald were elected Auditors.

The Report of Debt Fund was read by Mr. D. Fraser, and received and

adopted, and Mr. Robertson was appointed joint Treasurer with Mr.
Fraser,

The Organ Fund Report, submitted by Mr. W. G. Craig, was received

and adopted, and the Organ Committee instructed to proceed at once to
put in the Organ.

Mr. Jas. Pollie read the Sabbath School Report, which was received
and adopted.

Mr. John Duff read the Session and Poor Fund Reports, which were
received and adopted.

The Chairman read the Report of the Ladies Home Missiorary Asso-
ciation, which was adopted.

Votes of ¢! .nks were given to the Superintendent and Teachers of thy
Sabbath School, to the Organist, and to the Ladi \ Home Missionary
Association.

Dr. Bell read the draft of the new Constitution, and the second Thurs-
day in May was agpointed for its consideration.

A vote of thanks was given to the Chairman, and the meeting closed
with the Benediction. '
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